
From: Susan Gefter 
To: Docket Optical System 
Date: 12/20/2007 1 1 :26 AM 
Subject: Eastshore 06-AFC-6 

Please docket this E-mail from Scott Galati to Mr. Dubose 

>>> "Scott Galati" <SGalati@.ab-llp.com> 12/20/2007 11:20 AM >>> 
Mr. DuBose, 

Iam the attorney that represents PG&E. We met at the PreHearing 
Conference for the Eastshore Energy Center in Hayward California. You 
and Ispoke after the meeting and Ipromised to send you what Icould 
find concerning public information on the location of gas pipelines. I 
thought Ihad sent you an email with a link to the CEC website that 
contained a map available to the public concerning the gas pipelines. 
When Isaw you at the evidentiary hearing Iasked you if you had 
received the information Isent. When you replied that you had not, I 
went back to see what happened. Iam not sure what happened as Icould 
not find a record of the email in my sent email folder, which I 
routinely delete. So Ieither forgot to send you the email Imay have 
used the wrong email address. In either case, Iapologize. Iam 
sending you a link to the CEC website which contains maps of pipelines 
in California including PG&E service territory. Please respond to this 
email or call me if Ican assist with anything else. As you may be 
aware, the evidentiary hearings for Eastshore were not concluded this 
week and they will reconvene on January 14th so if the information is 
necessary for your public comment on the project, there is another 
opportunity for you to speak. 

Again, my apologies. 

Scott A. Galati 
GalatiBlek 
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 600 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Tel. (91 6) 441 -6575 
Fax (91 6) 441 -6553 
Cell (916) 505-6570 


